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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Monday, February 08, 2010 12:04 PM
To: ‘Green Lampshadez’

Subject: RE: Request for update

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this
update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Green Lampshadez [mailto:info@greenlampshadez.com]
Sent: Monday, February 08, 2010 11:26 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Request for update

Good morning.
Can you please update my profile/corporation in your system please. I want to add FIE/EIN number. *

My corporation name is ASHTRA CORP
Fictitious name is GREEN LAMPSHADEZ

Document number is P1000000 e
FEIN/EIN numbep-ts? 726

New email 157 7 enlamnstadez.com
Thank you.

Sudin

From: corphelp <corphelp@dos.state.fl.us>

To: Green Lampshadez <sudin@greenlampshadez.com>
Sent: Mon, February 8, 2010 9:19:48 AM

Subject: RE: Question

The email address change and FEI number can be updated with an email request to this office. Please list the
assigned document number with your request.

Rob
Internet Access

From: Green Lampshadez [mailto:sudin@greenlampshadez.com]
Sent: Saturday, February 06, 2010 9:10 PM
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